
The first school in Trim was opened in 1868 in one wing of the convent.  By 1872 the school was 

placed under the national Board of Education.   A new primary school was built in 1924.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 In 1978 St. Mary's Primary School was built. 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On 14 September 1936 Our Lady's Secondary School was opened.  It catered for girls and some 

boys and was housed in four rooms in the convent. A varied curriculum was offered: English, Irish, 

Mathematics, French, Latin, Drawing, Book-keeping, Business Methods, R.E., Home Economics.  All 

this for a yearly fee of six guineas! 

 

In 1968 a secondary school, Scoil Mhuire, was opened on the site of the Industrial School (where 

the Sisters used to work) and where there had once been a juvenile detention centre! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Convent Primary School built in 1924 

St. Mary's Convent Primary School 



 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

St. Joseph's Hospital 

 

Under the Poor Law Act of 1838 a workhouse was opened in Trim.  In 1922 the new young Irish 

government made the five workhouses in Meath into one union, Trim, Navan, Kells, Oldcastle, and 

Dunshaughlin. The County Home, later St. Joseph’s Hospital, was located in Trim and, until 1996, 

was under the care of the Sisters of Mercy.  Three sisters continue to work with the residents and 

their famililes in a pastoral care role. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scoil Mhuire, Trim 

www.scoilmhuiretrim.ie  

St. Joseph's Hospital, Trim 

http://www.scoilmhuiretrim.ie/

